

Minnesota State University Moorhead

RED: a Repository of Digital Collections

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

University Archives

11-16-1993

Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, November 16, 1993

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

Recommended Citation

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, November 16, 1993" (1993). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 190. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/190

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes (November 16, 1993)

Present: Midgarden, Chair; Badal, Barden, Bense, Crockett, Debaji, Frederick, Gracyk, Moore, Papenfuss, Peil, Pratt, Reed, Roy, Schmider, Strong, Swenson, Wasson

1. Minnesota Transfer Curriculum.

Moorhead State University's response to Draft II of the Minnesota Transfer Curriculum was discussed. Gracyk and Midgarden will prepare a proposed response for consideration at the next meeting of APAC, December 7.

2. Legal Assistant Curriculum Changes.

Moore moved, Bakke seconded to approve the substitution of Acct 340, Introduction to Federal Taxation (4) for Acct 441, Individual Income Taxes (4); to require Acct 340 for completion of the estate and tax track; and to add LegA 360, Law Office Systems (4) and LegA 375, Legal Ethics to the list of prerequisites for LegA 469, Internship.

Motion carried unanimously.

3. Multidisciplinary Studies.

- Minor change announced: MDS 226, <u>Athletics in the</u>
 <u>United States</u>. Credits increased from 3 credits to 4.
- b. Minor change announced: MDS 104, <u>Issues in Evaluation</u>. Course title changed to MDS 104, <u>Values, Choices and</u> <u>Behaviors</u> (5) and liberal studies designation C.
- c. Moore requested that the department prepare a new course proposal for MDS 161, <u>Introduction to Dramatic Art</u> (4) and that the item be placed on the agenda of the next APAC meeting.

4. Music Industry

Moore moved, and Bakke seconded to approve Mus 428, <u>Music Industry Contract Negotiation</u> (1). Roy requested that faculty involved in teaching business law be given the opportunity to review the proposal and respond to it in writing. Roy moved, and Gracyk seconded to table the item.

Motion to table carried unanimously.

Roy moved, Swenson seconded to approve Mus 426, <u>Seminar in Film Music</u> (3), and Mus 426L, <u>Seminar/Film Music Lab</u> (1).

Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Roy seconded to eliminate Acct 231,

<u>Managerial</u> <u>Accounting</u>, from the list of requirements for the
music industry major, and to permit the option of
substituting a specialized music industry seminar for the
accounting course.

Motion carried unanimously.

5. Four-credit upper division graduation requirement.
Gracyk moved, and Olday seconded to take the item from the table.

Motion carried unanimously

Moore moved, Gracyk seconded to defer implementation of the requirement until Moorhead State is on the semester schedule and until the desired kinds of course development can be done.

Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm.

M. Pianka